


From: AP_PCARD

Sent: Thursday, February 8, 2024 11:38 AM

To: Rouse, Kristen

Cc: AP_PCARD

Subject: RE: Registration - OrlandoFL - Kahlenberg
Attachments: Registration - OrlandoFL08252024 - Kahlenberg.pdf

This registration came with a $20.60 service fee. This will need to be refunded or reimbursed. Please advise, thank you.

From: Rouse, Kristen <Kristen.Stasney@fortbendcountytx.gov>
Sent: Monday, January 22, 2024 3:41 PM

To: AP_PCARD <AP_PCARD@fortbendcountytx.gov>

Subject: Registration - OrlandoFL - Kahlenberg

**k*CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE****

This email and any files transmitted with it are confidential and intended solely for the use of the individual or entity
to whom they are addressed. If you have received this email in error, please notify the sender. This message contains
confidential information of the Fort Bend County Sheriff's Office and is intended only for the individual(s) named for a
law enforcement purpose. If you are not the named addressee, you should not disseminate, distribute or copy this
email. Please notify the sender immediately by email if you have received this email by mistake and delete this email
from your system. If you are not the intended recipient, you are notified that disclosing, copying, distributing or
taking any action in reliance on the contents of this information is strictly prohibited.



